
State of Florida 

TO: 
FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services 
RE: 

All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 

Docket No. 990939-WS - Application for rate increase in Martin County by Indiantown 
Company, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and Indiantown Company, 
Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

9:00 am., Thursday, June 8,2000 
Arrow Communication Building 
16001 S.W. Market St. 
Indiantown, Florida 34956 
(561) 597-7000 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss pending issues in the above-referenced docket. 
Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. If you have 
any questions about the meeting, please call Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, at (850) 41 3- 
6220. 
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3 -_ Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Crouch, B. Davis, Merchant, Munroe, Quijano) 

Division of Regulatory Oversight (Rkger, Vandiver) 
Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovernmental Liaison (Bethea, Golden, C. Williams) 
Division of Records & Reporting 
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